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ELECTRIC RAILROADERS ASSOCIATION, INC

OPERATION NORTHTEST = by Herbert G Frank, Jre & Henry T. Raudenbush

The PCC glided up to itls stop at ‘the corner, and the door popped opens A
vaiting rider boarded the car, handed the operator a blll, and asked for a ticket
on the Pennsylvania Railroad,

Impossible? Not any longer, Since October 26th, the PRR, 1onb knowm to
railfans as "The Big Red Subway“ has.actually been prOV1diﬁg 1ocal rapid transit
service in Northwestern Phlladelphla. The Reading Railroad is also taking part
in this operation, which is sponsored by the. City of Philadelphia,

In an attempt to encourage people to use public transportation, the city has
arranged to subsidize an experiment with reduced fares, increased service, and
transfers to & limited number of PTC surface lines in the Germantown=Chestmut
Hill area, IHere are the new fares, which W1ll be in effect for at least a six=
monﬁhs trial periods '

PRR or RDG = locally on the bnanches. .25¢
PRR or RDG = branch to downtovm Philas 30¢
PRR or RDG = downtown Phila, to branch,
plus PIC transfers 408

Special ticket forms, similar to regular railroad tickets, are sold by all
' three systems, 40¢=tickets sold by the railroads have 2 coupons, the 2nd for
the PTC ride, Ten=trip tickects are sold for the 30¢ & 40¢ rides, the fonner at
a reduction (10 rides for $2,90).

The city has gone to some trouble to make the operation éuccessful...At all
the PTC-railroad transfer stations, there are bright blue-and~yellow signs to
direct passengers - ‘between trains and surface lines,.

_The Chestnut Hill branches of both railroads are antlrely W1thin the Clty of
.Philadelphla, and serve a neighborhood which hes no local PIC rapid -transit lines,
To flrther improve service, both railroads have added more trains, The increases
are greater ofi the PRR, Wthh had poorer service before°(Figures and number of
round trips): :
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- Service on both rallroad'bfaﬁches is with short fréihéﬁof 11,080 volt AC
'M,JU.cdrs, Both railroads have mumerous other branches in the Phlladelphia arecae
Similar operatiommight be extended to some of thesel'
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IET!'S RIDE & BRIGHTONeFRANKLIN by Menry T, Rondenbush

Considering it's lenzth of 1% miles, this DMT operation is one of the most int=
eresting, Iils long history een still be treced in stone and steel along the linej
it ie one of the few off-street routes; and it has led some interestin; rolling
(:4 0o \'-

To unaers‘cand the history of the line, one wust remember that until the Drizhton
Subar alony I'loetbush Lve, was built (10185 this wes the main line of ttke .ri hton
sarvice; which began as a steam reilroad, Ori inelly, it began witl: a connection to
'i:f.;a 174 in dblentie Lve,, but later it was absorbed by the Drooldyn Rapid Transit,
srzctad bo e Fulton St "L' and electrified, J.oaa*"s line is b.sice‘],v the same
e 2 ustied then, ex cept for ‘che results of sone reconstruction about 1910; so let

e g ride on 1%,

193

o 1

Sinece the I'ulton- St. ngn was aoendoned in 1040, passengers have been given trans-
fers 1o and from the I'D subway at Malton Ste & Franklin Ve, Jrriving this wey, we
tale our ticlkets and climb up four flights of stairs to the BT, Y!..-lCh is above
rround on an enbanlment lere, The first thing we notice is a remnant of the Iulton
St. Line, which now serwes gas & foot=bridze over' the street, Ten years ago, this was
foirly complete; @ short piece of 'ulton St, tracl: renained, the overhead foot~bridges
linlding the mrmerly seperate nlotforns were all in ploce, though unused, and the old
interloclking tower stood in t e midcle of t'e pletform (Just ‘orth of todayls transe
fer mc-unes), On tle corner of Milton Ste, we cen see ti'e jirders for the connectw
in: curve, about vhere the chanze=booth is now, Dropning our ticket in the box, we
enter the pletforms, There are twoj the west used for an entrance, the east as an

exit, with but a gingle track between, e can ecsily see, thougl, w.cre the other
'br"c: w08 nlrrﬂ'ed over, This was done in the early 1°20's, len steel-car shuttles
renlaced riooden-car throuzh service, and the tracl: com.ectlon %o Zulton St was brok-
€,y

Lbout helf-way don the nla'hform, there is nother set of booths and street-
stairs; these were added to handle beseball erowds hound for tie LD, Tie location
of the Vootls merks the north end of a third stub traclk that once existed ecst of
the exxit nlotiorm,e

Wellin; eround to #he othier platfomrm, we board the trein and melie the very short
journey across .tlcntic .ve, to Dean St. station, 4&n automctic interlocling heee
handles the berinning of double=treck, sending the trains in end out of the Iranlklin

‘ve, pocliet, This station is located in the middle of a yard used by the Structure
Demf'ment s Which is wort: some study, On the west side, there are o large ware=

houses, and a drivewey, These are in the locatiom of the old LIIR connection, which
wes rolen when the tn nn‘el in Ltlantic ave, was built, « Tturnout wos provided in

the ’omnel, egnd on Atlantic Ave, in front of the briecl: LT building, a trandoor of
an exit stairwav from th :Ls can be seen, The URT never co-'mle'bed this, howevers,

Uncer. 'hhe 0T tracks betueen Ltlentic 4ve, & Dean St., is‘anotlier building; and
ecst of the trecks in the seme block is a vonderful collection of ancient ”oooen BRT
ildings, Loolking at 'buese, it is ecsy to imazine one of the old onen~platform
trolley bo motors stendin’ in the alley, a haihdlebathustac.xed motorman waiting,
vhile a crev of worlmen 1oad freshly-nainted signs advertising snecial summer cars to
Coney Island....“‘ut this is 1958, end the low shenties are o*xly a perlkin; space for
emnlovees( cors, vhile “rorl=crevs 20 out by truclk, -

T ere is a smeller yerd betieen Dean & Pacilic Stse, rncl in .Dean Stey the reils
of. the track comecting t'e yard 7ith tl e line ere intact,

Beyond this point, there were once to surface tracks, one on each side of the
enmbanlment, The one on the est was removed and the land sold very early; but the one
on tne east can be ea s:.ly treced ri: ht dotm to Parl: Place,

»
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Coming into the stétion here, we notice some steel stieling out to. the weste
. These are rirders whith help to cerry the southbound track, vhich hadto- be removed
" off of tlie embeniment to ma''e Yoo Ior an edttensisnof ;the platform, In the middle of
the station, the eartl ramps for the surface*tricis on both sides £re ecsily seen,

and 2" at the end of the 'stotion, the 1ine enters a-cut. The lend sloped up cuite
... steeply in hoth directions to Eastern Parkiay, end this cut was’elcys there, to
" ease-the ~rades. .There are tuo bricges here, vhose stone eltutments shov tleir age
o «fthe Lricdzes:thenselves are never, hovever,), end then we enter a bricl: grch tunnel
- o under Lastern Parlway, - A 7o P ER U SR T SRR i
.-~ Tieve was no station here at 2ll in early days, and the present one vas built
about 1915: At both ends of the station are short pieces of - standard subway constr=
ueticn, vith a section of open-cut end wood platforms between, T.ere have been two
conrections to the IRT Liere, The first was a temporcry track put in when the IRT wes
being uilte In these days, before lerge dump truclks, a BRI trolley=dump ;car was the
best way to haul avay the dirt} [ en the worl: wes;done, tiere was & mezzanine pessajes
wayconnecting the IAT and L.T steo tions, but this ay . not have been’used, ‘and it is
nou closed offe’ &R Pl £ # : (O Aal PR
~ Leoving Tastern Parkuay, we go under a foolwbricge, where me may notice a brick
bullding aton the bank on the easty This is the Carroll St, Tecting Leboratorys
vhere samnles of 2ll the thousands of meteriels thct it talkes %o run t.e .uthority's
system are tested to insure cuclity, (Tis Lab was visited by a group of Division
nembers last Soring),

Trio more overnpesses co by, and we come to the site of the former Consumers Park
station, a flag=stop built to serve a nredecessor of IbbetsFicld,, & sharp look can
detect the smaces occunied by two narrov wooden plctforus, On the east side there
wes a freicht siding behind the ~latform, TFhis siding served a huge bretery, now
used as a furniture warehouse, '/e can still see the door through vhiech grain and
melt brought in by South Brooklyn was unloaded in days cone bye

Another overpassy and we cone to the new cross-over finstelled lest winter to per=
mit Frenklin shuttle trains to enter and leave Prospect Park stotion on the same
track, avoicing delays to Brichton Subvey troins, The reduction in delays also allows

5 the rushehour shuttle service to be handled with one train less, ‘e tclie the crosse
'ovgrz and ‘enter the station throuch the originel double-trocl: tumnel under 1 latbush
Ive," ' When the shbuay was muilt, the southbouhd trcck vas re-located into a new,
. sharply=curved tupnelto get over to tie vest side, This tunnel ves the scene”of the
albone Stereck, in which nearly e hu dred passengers were lilled, on l'ov.lst, 1918,
“Begauige of o motorman's strilve, the BRT had a poorly=cualifisd switclman épercting
the tiains, vhieh consisted of 5 wooden cars, The mitchmanhaed evparently little
.+ B¥perience with nain=line opbration, and did not lmow of the curve(vhich had been
“pladed in servite but a few deys earlier), and ren the trein full-speed dovm the long
hill from Perl: Place,’ ‘The train turned over in the tunnel, reducing the 2nd, 3rd,
“end 4th cors to splinters,. The first and last, cars were not badly damcged, the former
- (726) surviving vntil 1957, The ensudng damcge suits forced the BRT into-receiver
shipy. leading to rerorgenizotion in 1923 as the DT, e '
"We eannot say mucll here about Prospect Park station, vhich mepits an article in
1800088 5 oot e R e o .
Lquipnent-wise, the Brishton=Frenklin is interesting; several umusual types lent
variety to 2 standard pattern, Iron the time the line was cut off from I'ulton Ste,
vhich ended rezulcr "BUM operation, the re;ular cars have been the standard ERT 2000
series A=D typess The' Dudd Multi=Section car, #7029, houestecded here for many years
_up to ahout 1949,, In Octobor, 1957, tooden ™." types (1500ts) were tried for a few
““ hoursy and in Febru: ry,’ 1958,regular Multi's (7000%s) were used for'a weeks
¥ Shuttle service to Prospect Park has be;n the reguler thing, but in past years,
it was to practice to“run Drirhiton®lranklin expresses to Coney Island in tl.e summery
On certain occasions (Sunny Summer Sundays), these were extended over the Sea Deach
ond 4th Ave, express tracks to Chambers Ste With the gradual decline of Coney Islend,

Y.

and the economy drives of recent years, this service has been vhitiled avay,
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FIATHUSH & ATLANTIC = LIRR TERIINAL by David Rogoff

The Long' Island Rail Road, as we all know, has an undcrground terminal at Flate
~ bush and Atlantic Aves, in Brooklyn, Iew of us rcalize, howcver, what a long histe=
‘ory this torminal site has, and how many different. tracks were herey There were
connections to both the IRT & BUT here,.

The first railroad past this point wes the Brooklyn & Jamaica, which came up
the hill from the river in 1834, Two years latcr, this line was leased to the L.Is
In 1861, the LIRR cecased operation of trains west of East New York, because it was
becoming too hazardous running trains through busy strcets, In 1877, however,. there
was a change of heart, and trains were extended back to 'latbush Avenue, The sect
jon west of there, which included a tunnel (which is still partly in existence,
unused)., was not used again,

In 1897, the LIRR built a connection to ‘the Fifth Ave,.elevated line of the
' Brooklyn Rapid Transit on Flatbush ivemue, . The conncction left the LIRR tracks on
the surface at the¢ cormer of Atlantic & Carlton Avenues, swinging south behind a
factory, and up a ramp, It contimied as a two=track cleveted structure, in the
middle of Atlentic Averme as far as Ft. Greené~P1.; then along the north sidewalk,
and into the BRT, There is a schedule in existence showing through service via

this connection, ! el ;
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~In 1898, the LIRR's terminal was in the same arca as now, but on the surface,
in an area bounded by Atlantic Ave., I'latbush ive,, Ashlend P1l,, Hanson Pl,, and
T't, Greéne Pl, The tormindl, however, was much smaller than today, and.the west
corner of the block was occupied by an ammory and a vacant lotj and the north side
by brovmstone homes, The tracks were in the open, and the lay=out was similar to
to~day, but much smaller, There were 7 passenger tracks, and 8 express tracks
(including 1 meat track as today), and a . turn=-table, To the east of the tracks,
within the block, there were, and still are, meat-packing houses., The actual state
ion building was beyond the ends of the tracks to the wests -

esrr it A,
+ 'The LIRR ran on Atlantic Ave, as today, but on the surface, in the middle of

the street, in an unpaved, fenced=in right-of-way, The Carlton ive, Yards were also

~ on the surface, in part of the block bounded by Atlantic ive,, Carlton Ave,, Pacific
St,, and 6th Ave,  The south side of Atlantic Ave, was occupied by two trolley

© tracks (Atlantic Ave, Bailroad=-later, part of the BRT), To get from the LIRR

tracks into the yard, there was a two=track turnout, cwossing the trolley-tracks at

ghrade,

In 1904, the Mitlantic Avenue Improvemcnt® was begun, This consisted of an
entirely new underground terminal (the present station), an elevated merchandise
terminal above the east side of the underground terminal, enlarging and depressing
the Carlton Ave, Yards, and re-locating the LIRR tracks running on the surface of
Atlantic Ave, to a new 2=track subway below stlantic Ave, The yards were lengthen-
ed to Vanderbilt Aveo(for freight), and to 6th ive,(for !i=U storage)s



o

Two separate portals from the subway to the yards were built, each with it's own
interlocking tover, Only the éast portal and %ower ("VAN") at.thecorner of
Atlantic 4ve, & Vanderbilt Ave, was used, The other,portal and tower at the
corner of Corlton Ave, & Atlcntic Ave, wes intended for. the "EL" connection,
Between the two portals (but underground) an extra two=track structure (am I=U
car~shop) was built, -The part of the conneciion to the Fifth Lve, MEL" between
5th & 6th Aves, was also rebuilt at that:time, It was re-located out of the
center of Atlantic Lve., moved south into the yards, and enlarged to three tracks,
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The lierchandise Terminal had 6 tracks in groups of three, separated by
covered platforms, It was connected to the rest of the LIRR by the same connect=
ion which had been built to connect the LIRR to the 5th Averme "EL", A bridge
and platform wes built connecting the LIRR-BRT connection with the Armout & Co,
meatwpacking house at the north~west corner of Atlantic Ave, & Ft, Grecne Pl, A
tunnel was also built connecting the same building to the underground LIRR tracks
at that point, The tunnel is no longer used, - ‘

In 1940, the ierchandise Torminal tracks and the LIRR=-BRT cohnection were
torndown, Today only the'elevatea structure pillars remain, They are used as
supports for billboards on the north sidewalk of Atlantic ive, The LIRR=BRT
connection was cut off at a point half-way betveen 5th ive, & 6th Ave,, along
with the north track, A new straicht clevated section was added for a short
distance from the cut-off point towards 5th ive, The Armour & Co, platform and
bridge were re=huilt, ' '

The underground terminal is -still basically the same as bpilt, The meat=
packers still have direct access to the east track (#17) via a special platform,
The toerminal itself is underpinned by the two=track BNT Brighton Line, which
runs south under'St,Felix St,, under the terminal, and then under the block
bounded by Atlantic Aveg, 5th 4ver, and Flatbush Ave, to meet the IRT under Flat-
bush Ave, A passénger-way also unerpins the terminal from east to west, but only
goes under passenger tracks as far as an entrance to the BIT Brighton Line descr-
ibed above, This passage-way connects the IRT & BUT 4th ive, Line with the LIRR
platforms, The track connection between the LIRR and the IRT was to have been
from the llanhattan=bound IRT trakes at the Hanson Pl, end of the terminal, and
from the outbound-bracks of the IRT at the Atlantic Z&ve, end of the terminal,
(crossing the llanhattan-bound tracks at gradé,) Only the Manhattan=bound connect=
ion was ever-provided for, X :

. X

The present underground terminal has 7 passenger tracks and 8 express tracks
(included are the meat tracks); The layout is such, however, that the station
will not clear any of the bigger LIRR cars, including the cdouble-=deckerse A small
GE diesel switcher, whose muuber and horsepomwercare both 400, is stationed at the
terminal to handle local freight switching, This, engine uses the underground
terminal as an engine=house, e : : 5
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. :the City, and it remains so todaye

e

. Oadly enoughs the LIBR owns the station end the 'yard, but never has owned
the line in Atlantic Avenue, For some reason, the LIRR never- bought the old.
Brooklyn & Jeamaicaj and eventuelly, the BeJ's successor came into the hands of
the Brooklyn Rapid Transit, This is one of the reasons why there were three
connections btuilt or plenned between this line and the BRTy &e first was the
one at Flatbush Ave, The second was to be at Franklin Ave, ere was & connect=
jon here at one time, but the connection from the subwaywaa nevercompleted; The
third was the one at Autumn Avenue, which was used for BRT service to Rockaway o
"hen the DIT was taken over by the City of 1l.Y., the line became the property of

ROUTE NUMEERS = IRT & BT Compiled by Gerald H. Iandal & Herbert G, Frark,irs

Mlthough many of them were never used, route numbers were assigned to most

of the. IRT & BT services, The BNT mumbers must ‘have been assigned as early as
the mid=20ts,. for use on the first 6000=series "D=-type cars, The IRT rumbers
may not have been assigned until 1947, when the R=12 {Flushing Line) cars were
b\lil'bo' % G L P e

-1 = Broadvay = 7th Avemue 1 - Brighton
2 = 7th Averme = Bronx .~ =+ 2 = Ath Avenue
3 = 7th Avemie = Lenox (145th S“t.) 3 = Test End
J, = Lexington = Jerome Avenue /, = Sea Beach

9 Dyre Avemue = East 180th Street
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5 = gﬁngton = Thite Plains Road
6 - ington = Pelham Bay

7 = Flushing :

8 = Astoria

6 - Fifth AVe,=Bay Ridge
7 =« Brightoh -~ Franklin
+ 8 = Astoria :
9 = Flushing: -
10 = liyrtle = Chambers St,
11 - liyrtle Ave, "EL®
12 = Lexington Avenue (B'klyn)e
13 = Fulton St, "EL" & 14th Ste=
, Fulton Street
14 = BroadwaywBrooklyn(Short) Line
15 = Broadway = Jamaica
_ 16 = 14th Street - Canarsie
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TRACTION CAPITALs Of about 14,400 electric railway cars in the USA, some 8400
are used in the New York lletropolitan Area, Of these, 6000 are NYCTA subway
cars; the rest gre IU's and PSNJ's PCCls, In Canada, the situation is also
uneven: of about 1350 cars in the Dominion, some 1040 are in Toronto, 744 of
them being PCC streetcars, / it £

IRT did not assign mmbers to shuttles
or elevated lines, : 3

Jenry Raudenbush, Chairman

Herbert G, Frank, Jr,
Walter li, fauffman

David Rogoff

llartin H, Schachne

PRR IU's run on all passenger-carrying eléctric lines éxcept Pafkesmrg-Harris-
bugg and Newark,Del. to Baltimore, lid, HTR



